From: Mau, Russell E (DOH)

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Holly Erdman; Smits, Brenda M (DOH); Hayden, Kathryn E (DOH)
Subject: RE: LP-19-00001 Suncadia Phase 2 Div 5

Date: Thursday, February 21, 2019 6:37:43 AM

Mr. Pilkington:

| am responding on behalf of the Department of Health (DOH) Office of Drinking Water (ODW)
regarding drinking water — the SEPA Environmental Checklist states, under Item 16 under Section B,
water utility is available. If this is being served by the “Suncadia Resort” (AA317) public water system,
the “Suncadia Resort” water system does have capacity to serve these 64 residences. This water
system currently has 590 active connections and is approved for 1,501 connections.

Thanks,

Russell E. Mau, PhD, PE

Regional Engineer

Office of Drinking Water

Washington State Department of Health

16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA 99216

Russel. Mau@doh.wa.gov
509-329-2116 | www.doh.wa.gov

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 5:41 PM

To: Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Lisa Lawrence <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Johnson <patti.johnson@co kittitas.wa.us>;
Kelly Bacon <kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
'jessica@yakama.com' <jessica@yakama.com>; 'jmarvin@yakama.com' <jmarvin@yakama.com>;
'johnson@yakama.com' <johnson@yakama.com>; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'
<enviroreview@yakama.com>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; ECY RE SEPA
REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Clear, Gwen (ECY) <GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>; White, Lori
(ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>; 'migid61@ECY.WA.GOV' <migi4d61@ECY.WA.GOV>; Downes, Scott
G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>;
SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; 'jorgenja@cwu.edu’ <jorgenja@cwu.edu>; 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'
<nelmsk@cwu.edu>; Mike Flory <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Douglas Mitchell
<douglas.mitchell@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Stacey Henderson <stacey.henderson@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell E (DOH)
<Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; 'ben.serr@doh.wa.gov' <ben.serr@doh.wa.gov>; Smits, Brenda M
(DOH) <brenda.smits@doh.wa.gov>; Kennedy, Becky (DNR) <Becky.Kennedy@dnr.wa.gov>;
PRESTON, CINDY (DNR) <CINDY.PRESTON@dnr.wa.gov>; DNR RE AQ LEASING RIVERS
<DNRREAQLEASINGRIVERS@dnr.wa.gov>; 'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com’
<brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>; Stoner, Jana <tribune@nkctribune.com>;
'terry@nkctribune.com' <terry@nkctribune.com>; 'chelberg@usbr.gov' <chelberg@usbr.gov>;
'Joanna Markell' <jmarkell@kvnews.com>; 'legals@kvnews.com' <legals@kvnews.com>; Karen
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Hodges <karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Justin Turnbull <justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Taylor Gustafson <taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; RichElliott <elliottr@kvfr.org>;
'Michael.j.daniels3.civ@mail.mil' <Michael.j.daniels3.civ@mail.mil>; 'Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil'
<Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil>; Pat Nicholson <pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lamb, Tristen
(DOHi) <tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie
Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Torrey, Elizabeth M (DFW)
<Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov>; 'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com'
<brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>; 'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil'
<Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil>; Toni Berkshire <toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox
<jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jeremy Larson <jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
'office@kcfd7.com' <office@kcfd7.com>

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Dan Carlson <dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: LP-19-00001 Suncadia Phase 2 Div 5

Greetings. | am requesting comments on this Plat, Suncadia Division Phase 2 Division 5. Anyone with
an interest can comment, and the comment period ends March 7, 2019. Click the links below to
view information on the permit. If you have no comment on the project, please reply and inform
CDS.

LP-19-00001 Suncadia Phase 2 Div 5 (County).
LP-19-00001 Suncadia Phase 2 Div 5 (Outside County Network)

If the links above do not work, please go to the CDS website at
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Long Plats and then the

Project File Number “LP-19-00001 Suncadia Phase 2 Div. 5”.

The following documents are attached to this email:

Notice of Application

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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